
 

 

Date: June 21st, 2011. 

 

HeathCo has made changes to model 6031TX to increase the transmitting range of the device, HeathCo 

LLC believes these changes are within both FCC and IC permissible changes guidelines and have had 

samples tested to confirm that the device is still within FCC/IC limits for this particular device. 

 

Lists of changes: 

Resistors 

R-23, change in value from 100K ohm to 33.0K ohm. 

 R-24, change in value from 100 ohm to 220 ohm. 

R-19, change in value from 880K ohm to 909K ohm. 

Capacitors 

C-17, change in value from 5.6pf to 7.0pf. 

C-13, change in value from 1.0pf to 0.5pf. 

C-12, change in value from 1.0pf to 2.2pf. 

Transistor 

Q-2, change from part number MMBTH10L to TR BFS17. 

 

Regards, 

 

Jeff Bessinger 


